
State of Florida 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- COMMISSION 
CLERK 

DATE: March 5,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 6 Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Jean E. Hartman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

DOCKET NO. 010503-WU - Application for increase in wate 
Springs System in Pasco County by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

DOCKET NO. 060122-WU - Joint petition for approval of stipulation on procedure 
with Office of Public Counsel, and application for limited proceeding increase in 
water rates in Pasco County, by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

DOCKET NO. 060606-WS - Progress reports on implementation of Anion 
Exchange in Pasco County, filed by Aloha Utilities, Inc. pursuant to Order PSC-06- 

ates for Seven 

~~ 

Please place the attached document in the above-referenced docket files. Thank you. 
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March 4, 2009 

CENTBAL FLORIDA OFFICE 
SANIANDO CENTER 
2180 WEST STATE ROAD 434 
SUITE 2118 
LONGWOOD, FLORIDA 32779 
(107) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

Jean Hartman, Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Aloha Utilities, Inc. 
Our File No. 26038.01 

Dear Jean: 

Please be advised that the acquisition of Aloha's assets by FGUA was closed on 
February 27, 2009. 

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

JLWIbrrn 

aloha\hartman.jlw 

Very truly yours, 
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